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/0//3/7'8 %@@R @D “@“NLNL
Mr. Bamuel J. Chilk
Secretary of the Commission
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

In the Matter of
Consumers Power Company
(Midland Plant, Units 1 and 2)
Docket Nos. 50-329 and 50-330

Dear Mr. Chilk:

On March 8, 1978 the NRC Staff forwarded a memorandum from Roger S. Boyd,
Director of Project Management dated March 7, 1978 concerning differing
staff analyses of estimated construction completion dates for Midland
Unit 2. A detafled plant specific analysis was undertaken and the

results were to have been forwarded to you and the parties. That analysis
was completed and documented in a "Surmary of March 21-22, 1978 meeting
and site visit" dated March 27, 19738. The analysis was distributed

to the parties in th's proceeding.

As a result of a pecent FOIA request for the summary 1t has cogeeto
our attention that the Commission was not listed on the distribution
1ist as a recipient of the March 27 summary. That summary 1s enclosed
in the event that the Commission did not receive it earlier.

Sincerely,

James R. Tourtellotte.
Assistant Chief Hearing Counsel

Enclosure as stated
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